ENBRIDGE

2014-12-05
RECEIVED
Ms. Kirsten Walli . AR
NERGY ROA
Board Secretar ONTARIO &
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2005-0244 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”)
Transactional Services (“TS”) Certification

EGD is required, pursuant to Appendix A of the Board’s July 19, 2005 final order in the EB-
2005-0244 proceeding to file with the Board an annual written certification in relation to its TS
activities. Rules related to EGD’s TS activities are set out in the approved TS methodology from
the EB-2005-0244 proceeding. The TS Methodology was subsequently revised in 2008 (EB-
2007-0932). EGD last filed a certification with the Board on this matter in November 2013. The
purpose of this letter is to provide the Board with the requisite certification for the period since.

I hereby certify that, since the date of Enbridge’s last certification letter in November 2013,
EGD’s TS activities have been in compliance with the original TS methodology (EB-2005-0244)
as amended by the revised TS methodology (EB-2007-0932).

Sincerely,

Mahm G1r1dhar (’JV

Vice President, Gas Supply & Business Development



